



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to AEM

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Oct 5, 2023 at 8:54 AM

To: Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>, Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Ryan,

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to hearing from Agnico Eagle by the new deadline of **October 25, 2023**.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 10:32 AM Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Please see attached, As requested by Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. CIRNAC has provided information on their security review estimate for AEM's Water Licence No: 2AM-DOH1335. The Nunavut Water Board requests a response to the attached by the deadline of **October 3, 2023**.

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%20AEM/3%20TECH/C%20SECURITY/2022>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator